



EAST AURORA
SCHOOL DISTRICT 131

DEPARTMENT OF Curriculum and Instruction
Administrative Center
310 Seminary Avenue • Aurora, IL 60505
d131.org • (630) 299-5554

Date: July 20, 2026
To: Dr. Robert Halverson, Superintendent of Schools
East Aurora School District 131 Board of Education
From: Dr. Ami Engel, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum, Instruction, & Assessment
Subject: Disposal of Property: EAHS FCS Program Materials

Description:

The Family and Child Development program has identified 32 Ready or Not Tot Baby simulators, along with associated keys and accessories, that are no longer being utilized for instructional purposes. These simulators have been replaced with newer infant simulation technology. As a result, the existing equipment is obsolete and recommended for disposal.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the disposal of these outdated EAHS Family and Consumer Science program materials.

Timeline for Decision:

August 3, 2026